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October 13, 2017

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING-

Carlotta Stauffer, Director                                                                                                         
Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 170216-EI; In re: FPL’s Petition for Approval of Curtailable Service 
Tariff Modifications

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On October 4, 2017, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) filed a Petition for 
Approval of Curtailable Service Tariff Modifications. Pursuant to a request from Commission 
Staff, FPL hereby waives the 60-day deadline set forth in Section 366.06(3) through the March 1, 
2018 agenda conference, so that the Commission may consider FPL’s Petition at any point up 
until that time.

If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 561-304-5226.

Sincerely, 

s/ Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Fla. Bar No. 0037372




